
   

 

 

        

   NOTICE OF A MEETING 

(In compliance with Sec. 551.041, Et. Seq., Tex. Gov’t. Code) 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Jersey Village Crime Control and 

Prevention District (CCPD) will hold a meeting on December 17, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. at the Civic 

Center, 16327 Lakeview Drive, Jersey Village, Texas  77040. 

 

ITEM(S) to be discussed and acted upon by the Board at this meeting is/are listed on the attached 

agenda. 

AGENDA 

 

A. Open Meeting.  Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken.   

B. Consider approval of the minutes of the CCPD Meeting held on August 20, 2018.  Lorri 

Coody, City Secretary 

C. Consider Resolution No. 2018-03, amending the 2018-2019 Crime Control and Prevention 

District’s Budget in the amount of $312,000.00 and authorizing the funding associated with 

the purchase and installation of an Automated License Plate Recognition Camera System 

from the Crime Control Prevention District Fund.  Eric Foerster, Chief of Police 

D. Adjourn 

 CERTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify in accordance with the Texas Open Meeting Act, the Agenda is posted 

for public information, at all times, for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting on the bulletin 

board located at City Hall, 16327 Lakeview, Jersey Village, TX 77040, a place convenient and readily accessible to 

the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following date and time:  December 11, 2018 at 7:00 

p.m. and remained so posted until said meeting was convened. 

 

      ____________________________________________ 

      Lorri Coody, City Secretary 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Jersey Village will provide for reasonable accommodations 

for persons attending public meetings.  Request for accommodations must be made to the City Secretary by calling 713 466-2102 

forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meetings.  Agendas are posted on the Internet Website at www.jerseyvillagetx.com.   

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

1



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE 

CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT 

August 20, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 

The Crime Control and Prevention District (CCPD) of the City of Jersey Village, Texas, convened 

on August 20, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. in the Civic Center, 16327 Lakeview Drive, Jersey Village, 

Texas. 

A. Open Meeting - The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Justin Ray, with

the following present:

President, Justin Ray City Manager, Austin Bleess 

Director, Andrew Mitcham City Secretary, Lorri Coody 

Director, James Singleton City Attorney, Leah Hayes 

Director, Greg Holden  

Director, Bobby Warren 

Director, Gary Wubbenhorst 

Director, J. Lane Dubois-Freeman 

Staff in attendance:  Eric Foerster, Chief of Police; Kevin T. Hagerich, Director of Public 

Works; Isabel Kato, Director of Finance, Jason Alfaro, Director of Parks and Recreation and 

Bob Blevins, IT Director. 

Fire Chief, Mark Bitz was not present at this meeting. 

B. Consider approval of the minutes of the CCPD Meetings held on July 17, 2018.

Director Wubbenhorst moved to approve the minutes for the meeting held on July 17, 2018.

Director Mitcham seconded the motion.  The vote follows:

Ayes: Directors Mitcham, Holden, Warren, Singleton, Wubbenhorst, and Dubois-Freeman 

President Ray 

Nays:  None 

President Ray did not vote on the motion. 

The motion carried. 

C. Conduct a public hearing on the proposed Jersey Village Crime Control and Prevention

District’s Budget for the fiscal year 2018-2019.

President Ray opened the Public Hearing at 7:02 p.m., giving all interested parties the right

to appear and be heard on the proposed fiscal year 2018-2019 Crime Control and Prevention

District (CCPD) budget.

President Ray called upon Chief of Police, Eric Foerster to give a presentation on the CCPD

budget.  Accordingly, Chief of Police Eric Foerster gave a short presentation that included the

supplementals being requested for FY 2018-19 as follows:DRAFT
C

R
IM

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 A
N

D
 PR

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 D

IST
R

IC
T

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 PA
C

K
E

T
 FO

R
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 17, 2018

2



Page 2 of 3 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE  

CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT – August 20, 2018 

 

   
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In closing the presentation, Mayor Ray gave a brief history of the Crime Control and 

Prevention District and budgeting activities; and with no one signing up to speak at the Public 

Hearing, President Ray closed the Public Hearing at 7:03 p.m. 

D. Consider Resolution No. 2018-02, adopting a budget for the ensuing fiscal year, 

beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2019 in accordance with Chapter 

363 of the Texas Local Government Code and the alternative procedures adopted by the 

District; and providing for the effective date thereof.   

With limited discussion on the matter, Director Dubois-Freeman moved to approve 

Resolution No. 2018-02, adopting the Jersey Village Crime Control and Prevention District’s 

Budget for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Director Mitcham seconded the motion.  The vote follows: 

Ayes: Directors Mitcham, Holden, Warren, Singleton, Wubbenhorst, and Dubois-Freeman 
     

Nays:  None 
 

President Ray did not vote on the motion. 
 

The motion carried. 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CRIME CONTROL AND 

PREVENTION DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS, ADOPTING 

A BUDGET FOR THE ENSUING FISCAL YEAR, BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2018, AND 

ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019, IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 363 OF THE 

TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE AND THE ALTERNATIVE PROCEDURES 

ADOPTED BY THE DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE 

THEREOF.  

DRAFT
C

R
IM

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 A
N

D
 PR

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 D

IST
R

IC
T

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 PA
C

K
E

T
 FO

R
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 17, 2018

3



Page 3 of 3 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE  

CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT – August 20, 2018 

 

   
 

E. Election and appointment of officers – President, Vice President, and Secretary for the 

term, which will begin on September 1, 2018 and will end August 31, 2019.   

Director Warren moved to nominate Justin Ray as President for the 2018-2019 term of office;  

Andrew Mitcham as Vice President for the 2018-2019 term of office; and the City of Jersey 

Village City Secretary as Board Secretary for the 2018-2019 term of office.  Director Dubois-

Freeman seconded the nominations. 
 

There being no other nominations for these Offices, the vote follows on the motion: 
 

Ayes: Directors Holden, Warren, Singleton, Wubbenhorst, and Dubois-Freeman 
     

Nays:  None 
 

Abstain:  President Ray and Director Mitcham 
 

The motion carried. 
 

F. Adjourn 
 

With no other items to be addressed by the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 

 

 

        ____________________________ 

Lorri Coody, Board Secretary 

DRAFT
C

R
IM

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 A
N

D
 PR

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 D

IST
R

IC
T

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 PA
C

K
E

T
 FO

R
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 17, 2018

4



CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT  
CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE, TEXAS - AGENDA REQUEST 

 
AGENDA DATE:  December 17, 2018 AGENDA ITEM: C  
 
AGENDA SUBJECT:   Consider Resolution No. 2018-03, amending the 2018-2019 Crime 
Control and Prevention District’s Budget in the amount of $312,000.00 and authorizing the 
funding associated with the purchase and installation of an Automated License Plate Recognition 
Camera System from the Crime Control Prevention District Fund.   
 
Dept./Prepared By:   C.E. Foerster, Chief of Police  Date Submitted:  December 11, 2018 
 
EXHIBITS:    Resolution 2018-03 
                        Exhibit A – Budget Amendment 50-27-6572 
  Flock Safety Camera System – Proposal 
  Flock Safety – Sole Source Letter  
  Flock Safety – LPR Camera Locations Map 
  Knight Security Camera System 
   
BUDGETARY IMPACT: Required Expenditure: $ 312,000.00 
 Amount Budgeted: $  
 Appropriation Required: $ 312,000.00 

  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The Jersey Village Police Department has been exploring the acquisition of Automated License 
Plate Recognition (ALPR) technology for several years.  This technology uses cameras that 
would read, record, and store all license plates on vehicles traveling in and out of the city.  The 
cameras would be installed throughout the city, with a particular focus on major entrances.  The 
main objective of installing ALPR cameras is to reduce criminal activity and would act as a great 
force multiplier that is on 24 hours a day.  We will have the ability to review any of the 48 
cameras at any time.  This technology is fundamental in assisting the police department with 
identifying suspects in criminal investigations, recovering stolen assets, and monitoring 
suspicious vehicles.  ALPR technology has become increasingly more cost effective over the last 
few years, and this department believes it is beneficial to purchase a system at this time.  
 
At tonight’s meeting, we will ask Council to approve a contract with Flock Safety for the 
purchase of an ALPR system.  Flock Safety is the sole source vendor of the Flock Safety Camera 
and comprehensive monitoring system that would best fit the needs of the City.  It operates over 
wireless network, which makes it easier to install and/or relocate to discreet locations.  The total 
system cost is $312,000 which covers a 36-month contract period.  This contract covers the cost 
of 48 cameras with related equipment, installation, hosting, wireless service and warranty.  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: Approve Resolution No. 2018-03, amending the 2018-2019 Crime Control and 
Prevention District’s Budget in the amount of $312,000.00 and authorizing the funding 
associated with the purchase and installation of an Automated License Plate Recognition Camera 
System from the Crime Control Prevention District Fund.   

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

5



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE CRIME 
CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT, AMENDING THE BUDGET OF SUCH DISTRICT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2018, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $312,000.00; AND AUTHORIZING THE FUNDING ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF AN AUTOMATED LICENSE PLATE 
RECOGNITION CAMERA SYSTEM FROM THE CRIME CONTROL AND PREVENTION 
DISTRICT FUND; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY. 

 
WHEREAS, the Jersey Village Police Department has recognized a need for an enhanced 

surveillance system to aid in reducing criminal activity throughout the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the installation of an Automated License Plate Recognition Camera System will 

provide this essential service; and 
 
WHEREAS, Crime Control District will authorize a total of $312,000.00 for the purchase and 

installation of the ALPR camera system; and 
 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the annual budget for the Jersey Village Crime Control 
and Prevention District for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2019, the 
District had not anticipated this expenditure change; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager recommends that such budget be amended to reflect such purchase 
and expenditure in accordance with Budgetary Transfer Amendment Request Forms attached hereto and 
made a part hereof as “Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors finds and determines that the budget should be 
amended as recommended by the City Manager in order to purchase an Automated License Plate 
Recognition Camera system to be installed in the City; NOW THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE JERSEY VILLAGE CRIME 
CONTROL AND PREVENTION DISTRICT THAT: 

 
The annual budget of the Jersey Village Crime Control and Prevention District for the fiscal year 

beginning October 1, 2018, and ending September 30, 2019, is hereby amended in the amount of 
$312,000.00 by increasing the appropriations to the accounts contained therein as provided in “Exhibit A”, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof subject to approval of the City Council of the City of Jersey Village. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this 17th day of December, 2018. 
 
      ____________________________________ 
ATTEST:     Justin Ray, President 
 
___________________________________ 
Lorri Coody, Secretary 

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

6



CITY OF JERSEY VILLAGE 
BUDGET TRANSFER/ AMENDMENT REQUEST FORM 

• I request the following budget transfer between line item within the same 
division: 

From Line Item To Line Item Amount 

I request the following amendment to the current budget to increase the overall 
budget by the amount designated below: Only one item per form. 

From the fund balance of: 

D 
D 
D 

• 
Justification 

General Fund 
Utility Fund 
Capital Improvements Fund 
Other CCPD 

To Line Item Amount 

50-27-6572_ $312,000.00_ 

Funding is required in order to cover the cost associated with the purchase and 
installation of an Automated License Plate Recognition Camera system. This will aid the 
Police Department in crime reduction throughout the City. 

Finance: Sufficient Funds.~xist o Do Not Exi 

City Manager: ~;0"3 I Not Approved:...l,,L~t;......;;=--- ~ ----Date 11;/ t JtlS 

Exhibit A

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

7



Flock's Wireless Security System for
Jersey Village
www.flocksafety.com

Why Security

In the United States, 87% of nonviolent crime goes unsolved. According to FBI statistics,
nationwide, there was an estimated 7,919,035 property crimes in 2016. “Collectively, victims of
property crimes suffered losses estimated at $15.6 billion.” 

Why License Plate Cameras

Even with alarm systems and home surveillance cameras in many homes today, there's rarely
actionable enough evidence to solve a crime. At Flock, we hear time and again that the best
evidence to solve crime is a license plate. So we built license plate reading cameras that every

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

8



community can afford. According to the Atlanta Police Foundation, a properly saturated area
can see 30 - 50% reduction in crime.    

Why Flock

With customers across the United States, Flock is the only company that specializes in rapid
deployment, cost-effective cameras. We build our own hardware, write our own software, and
provide full service for the life of your contract. All of this (and more) is included in your price.
Flock cameras are the only wireless, infrastructure free, license plate reading camera on the
market. 

The Technology

License Plate Reading 
Flock cameras log all vehicular traffic with license plate number, timestamp, and corresponding
image to the Flock Cloud. They support vehicles up to 55 MPH and 50ft from entrance and
leverage a machine vision algorithm and optical character recognition for license plate
detection. 
 
Wireless 
The Flock camera is entirely self-contained, weighing less than 5lbs, with integrated LTE
modem, backup battery, and a 20W solar panel allowing for rapid and discreet installation. 
 
Signage 
Metal signs will be installed on existing poles throughout the community at your request. 
 
Data Records 
Flock stores all data for 30 days. All data is securely stored with AES256 encryption. In the case
of criminal activity, data can be easily stored and used for prosecution. 
 
Installation 
Flock supports two forms of installation: powered and solar. If solar, Flock will provide poles
(~15ft) and solar panels (20W). This install is only recommended for roads wherein daily traffic
does not exceed 10,000 vehicles. If powered, the community will need to provide access to 110-
240v and an install location less than 20ft from the ground. 
 

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

9



Day/Night 
Flock is able to capture pictures during both day and night. During the day, Flock captures the
license plate, make, model, and color of the vehicle. At night, the license plate is captured. 
 
Other Footage Captured 
While the license plate is the primary focus as it is the best evidence, the cameras capture
motion of all kinds and provide a searchable interface for not only vehicles but pedestrians,
bicyclists, and even pets. 
 
Searchable Interface 
All images captured by Flock are accessible within minutes via Flock's online search tool.
Customers can view all footage captured or filter by day/time, camera, or even specific fields
including but not limited to: vehicle type, partial or full license plate, color of vehicle, pedestrian,
bicyclist, and dog/cat. 
 
Accessing Footage
Your community 100% owns the data. Flock will not share, sell, or access your data.  The
footage can be accessed via a web portal. 

Sample Images

Day and Night Footage

Day time captures license plate, color, make, and model of vehicle. Night Time specifically
captures license plate. 

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

10



Accessing Footage

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

11



Installation

Key Terms of the Contract

Terms - 36 months 
Support - Flock will install and maintain the product over the duration of the contract. 

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

12



48 Cameras

Subtotal $24,000.00

Total $24,000.00

Upfront Costs Price QTY Subtotal

Installation $500.00 48 $24,000.00

Equipment $0.00 48 $0.00

Subtotal $96,000.00

Total $96,000.00

Annual Fees Price QTY Subtotal

Flock
Software, Hosting, Maintenance/Support

$1,500.00 48 $72,000.00

Cellular Connectivity
Flock will provide & manage LTE connectivity
on AT&T, T-Mobile, or Verizon.

$500.00 48 $24,000.00

Today's Date - Dec 10, 2018
This proposal expires in 30 days.

C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

13



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

14



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

15



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

16



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

17



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

18



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

19



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

20



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

21



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

22



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

23



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

24



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

25



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

26



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

27



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

28



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

29



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

30



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

31



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

32



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

33



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

34



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

35



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

36



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

37



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

38



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

39



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

40



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

41



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

42



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

43



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

44



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

45



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

46



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

47



C
R

IM
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 A

N
D

 PR
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 D
IST

R
IC

T
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
 PA

C
K

E
T

 FO
R

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 17, 2018

48


	2018-12-17_CCPD_Agenda
	B. - 2018-08-20_CCPD_Minutes
	C. - Budget Amendment - ALPR Camera System
	Agenda Request -  CCPD ALPR Camera System
	Resolution 2018-03 - CCPD ALPR CAMERA SYSTEM
	EX A - Budget Amendment Form, ALPR Camera System

	Proposal - Flock Safety Camera System
	Sole Source Letter - Flock Safety
	LPR Camera Locations Map - Flock Safety
	Knight Security Camera System





